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1. Can KYMEA provide the gas fuel specification? 
This is provided at the following link of Texas Gas Transmission, LLC’s FERC NGA Gas 
Tariff Section 6.3 effective June 12, 2023: 
 
https://infopost.bwpipelines.com/Posting/DisplayPostingDocumentPage.aspx?Postin
gMenuItemID=41&tspid=100000 
 

2. A clarification regarding spare parts is needed.  RFP says that “A full set of spare 
parts…. shall be provided by the Proposer”.  [Bidding Documents, page 11/15]  
Should these spare parts be included in the base offer?  Can KYMEA provide more 
guidance on spares to be included?? 
Spare parts should be included in the base offer.  The proposer should include what 
they consider to be customary spare parts for a facility of this type and size. 

 
3. Are there any requirements for local labor/workforce when it comes to the 

Operations and Maintenance of the plant? 
No. 

 
4. Is KYMEA considering to have a warehouse and workshop available at site? 

Yes. 
 

5. “Proposers may specify any or no level of availability guarantee. KYMEA will 
evaluate qualifying Proposals using availability criteria determined to be the most 
advantageous to KYMEA.” Is the availability guarantee to be based on the 
availability factor (AF) in NERC appendix F? 
Yes.  NERC Appendix F 
(https://www.nerc.com/comm/PC/Generating%20Availability%20Data%20System%
20Working%20Gro1/Item%203b_%20Appendix_F%20-%20Equations%20Rev1.pdf) 
should be used as the basis for availability.   
 

6. Please confirm target emissions after SCR/Oxidation catalyst. 
Emissions rates for the RICE units will have to be in compliance with applicable KY air 
emissions requirements.  For NOx, the limit is 1.0 g/bhp-hr.. 
 


